Questions and Answers #2

1) Question: 	My first question is regarding the request that it be made from 
aluminum where possible. Why? That will just add weight, complexity in construction and cost to the project. This is an ideal sudject to be lasercut from acrylic sheet . Given the relatively small size, this is a durable material that is easy to join, very durable, and very light weight compared to the metal. Also there are  good paint systems available if you require a mettallic appearance.
Answer: 	Offeror can recommend what materials they want to use.


2) Question: 	My second question is regarding the configuration. Can you 
confirm whether the "cut away section is just in the front (as shown in the drawing labelled "model of ASRG"), or are both the front and back sides to be cut away? The drawings are not clear since once rendering shows the whole length cut away and the other shows a covered "generator housing". Please calrify.
Answer:	See detailed photo in Q&A #1 for section.

3) Questions:	With respect the "oak base" seems an odd choice for such a high 
tech and potentially colorful model. Might not a black laminate base show off the model in a more dynamic fashion? Just a thought.
Answer:	We prefer to have an oak base. 


4) Question:	Is Alum. a requirement for this project? If so which pieces are 
required to be made of Alum.?  and which pieces are not required to be made of Alum.?
Answer:	The offeror can propose materials to be used.


5) Question:	What is the life expectancy of these models?
Answer:	Expect to be on display for a number of years.  It is a static model.  Although, people will handle it – pick it up, box it, transport it, etc.


6) Question:	Is a warranty required for these models?
Answer:	No.

7) Question:	Is durability a requirement for these models.	
Answer: 	Yes - must be able to be used at various technical shows. 

8) Question:	Are the models required to be made with the entire exterior 
structure made of Alum. with steel fins on the four corners?
Answer:	Supplier should recommend materials.


9) Question:	Are the interior parts to be made of Alum. bulkheads and tubes 
with plastic all mounted to a wood base?
Answer:	Supplier should recommend materials.  Regarding the base, we prefer it to be oak.
